From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

CcC: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Brook, Kristen (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert
(USAAZ) [Contractor]

Sent: 6/4/2011 3:12:01 PM

Subject: RE: Call Set for Saturday, 10 AZ time and 12 Noon Texas time, for Introduction

Mike and I just spent two hours on the phone with; ~ ATF i former AUSA and First Assistant in SD of Texas. He

is solid, is a Deputy General Counsel tor ATF and understands the case. We were preparing him for Congressional
Staff questioning of ATF officials.

..............

like Hoov er, Needles, Chaitt) to his interview with HOGRC next week. His role there will be to protect the equities
of the Department, especially the integrity of our indicted case and ongoing investigation in F and F.

PJC

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 6:06 PM

To:! ATF

Cc: Morrlssey, Mike (USAAZ), Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)
Subject: Call Set for Saturday, 10 AZ time and 12 Noon Texas time, for Introduction

ATF{ we will call you on your celli Privacy iPJC

Patrick J. Cunningham

Criminal Division Chief

United States Attorney's Office

Two Renaissance Square

40 North Central Avenue, Suite 1200
Phoenix, AZ 85004

Telephone 602-514-7372

Cell: : Privacy !

Fax: 602—514—7650

Patrick.Cunningham(@usdoj.gov

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 1:40 PM ; .
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO); | ATF i

Cc: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Burke, Dénnis (USAAZ); Scheel Ann (USAAZ)
Subject: RE: Introduction

I suggest Saturday at 10 am AZ time and 1pm DC time WhICh is good for me. | canbe erX|bIe depending on your
schedule and Mike's. | gather we should not wait until Monday.

AZ0225396
DOJ-FF-35619



Mike and | will call you via conference call and go through the issues. Thoughts? PJC

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 1:06 PM

To:i ATF  {ATF); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Su b]ect Introduction

Pat and:ATF

I'm introducing the two of you via emaiI because I think you ought to connect with one another tomorrow. Pat, as |

employees once we get them arranged) to hIS |nterV|ew with HOGRC next week.! DP

DP

Matt

Matthew S. Axelrod

Associate Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

Desk A
Cel ( Privacy
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